From:  Bruno, Kenneth

Sent: 9/23/2013 1:32:21 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Hi Laura - schedules are tight. I hope you can make Wednesday at 2PM. I sent an Outlook invite
already. Thanks,

Ken

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 1:10 PM
To: Bruno, Kenneth

Subject: Re: Meeting request

We weren't sure who it should be and as | recall liza suggested you both -- obviously its your
callt
Thanks

From: Bruno, Kenneth [mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 01:01 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Meeting request

Thanks Laura - I will be in touch tomorrow. Just out of curiosity why was Sunil included in the original
request for this meeting?

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 12:51 PM
To: Bruno, Kenneth

Subject: RE: Meeting request

Ken

I know you’re out today, but am just resending so this doesn’t fall through the cracks on your
return . . . speaking from my own expertence of course!

Thanks

Laura
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From: Bruno, Kenneth [mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 2:40 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Meeting request

Hi Laura — | will advise shortly on Liza’s availability. For now Monday is bad for me because I'm out of
the office.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto.LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 1:56 PM
To: Shori, Sunil; Bruno, Kenneth

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.; Yura, Jane
Subject: Meeting request

Sunil and Ken --
We’d like to talk to you about citation process issues next week, with Liza.

Liza said you have access to her calendar and she thought earlier in the week may be better
than later . ..

Let me know if there’s a window.
Thanks

Laura

Laura Doll

Director, Regulatory Relations
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